
AP-103 
 
 
 

C-144 
 
 
 





From: O"Connor, Alan
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Allen, Charlie; Morse, Ronnie; Campbell, Lawrence (Larry)
Subject: Transwestern Pipeline Co - Laguna NM
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 1:57:46 PM
Attachments: C-141 OCD 1-26-15.pdf

Leonard,
  Attached is the C-141 form for today’s atmospheric release of natural gas. We are performing some
 maintenance on a vessel support. As a safety precaution we blew down the gas in the vessel and
 ancillary piping. Our calculations were just over the minimum reporting volume. I did call to leave a
 message as soon as a calculated volume was determined. Please see the attached form and let me
 know if you have questions.
Thank you
 

  
 
    Alan O’Connor
     Laguna Team
     PO Box 61
     Laguna NM 87026
     C: 5052286394
     O: 5055526058
     F: 5055526351
     D: 5753476066
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